INVOICE

H H 3 Invoice No. 581 Date:14/10/2024
| First Choice Furniture e Mo Tems !
No.3 Pilayar Kovil Street Payment Immediate

Meenakshi Amman Nagar
AlwarthiruNagar Chennal-600087.
Mobile:9941532508 Mobile:9344023193
Company GSTIN :33BFSPD7743B1ZK 2 b

[ E-Mail:firstchoicechairs@gmail.com] Po.NoITFSCPL/PO/24-25/000504
[www.firstchoicefurnitures.com]
Buyer Dispatch Document No Dated

Travel Food Services Private ltd

Supplier's Ref Other Reference

Po Date:03/09/2024

Dispatched through

Chennai Airport Anna International

. " i .+ Chen i
Terminal Tirusulam Delivery Address.: Chennal Airport

Chennai
Chennai Tamil Nadu-600027
GST:33AADCB2762L1ZP
- Description of Goods HSN/SAC |  esT Qt Rate Amount
1. Dinning Chair Rexin Repalcement
9403 18% 3No 3800 11400.00
Total
- 11400.00
SGST @ 9% 1026.00
CGST @ 9% 1026.00
Total Amount 13452.00

Amount Chargeable (in words)
INR : Thirteen Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Two Only.

Dedaration Company Bank Details
We dedare that this invoice shows the actual price Name Of Bank : HDFC BANK LTD
of the Goods describ I 1 ) 2
true and conrars ibed and that all particulars are | account Number :50200000263137
Name of Branch : Nelson Manickam Road
Bank's IFSC Code : HDFC0000441

Customer’s Seal and Signature:
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Chennai Finance

From: Chennai Finance
Sent: 25 November 2024 12:27
To: Chennai Finance
Subject: FIRST CHOICE FURNITURE PO APP
Dear sir,
SUPPLIER ACTION ACTION TAKEN
S OBE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE e S STATUS REMARKS

0504 RV232416391 FIRST CHOICE FURNITURE 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Baig 29-Aug-2024 17:50:36 Lovejot Sekhon 02-Sep-2024 12:49:23 Approved oK

0504 RV232416391 FIRST CHOICE FURNITURE 2 Shama Nair , 02-Sep-2024 12:49:23 Shama Nair 03-Sep-2024 12:56:49 Approved Approved
Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis



